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ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

 
Solicitation: RFP 8100 ELF3004        Addendum No: 1   Date of Addendum:  09/03/19 

 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes, questions and answers to the above referenced solicitation.  
 

I. Questions and Answers: 

I.1  Question: 
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 
 
Answer: 

  The City of Austin is open to non-USA companies, but they need to have an office within the USA. 
 

I.2 Question: 
 Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 

Answer: 
Yes, vendors will be required to present for some onsite meetings. 
 

I.3 Question: 
 Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
 

Answer: 
Tasks could be performed outside the USA, but the vendor should have an office within the USA. 
 

I.4 Question: 
 Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 

Answer: 
No, proposals cannot be submitted via email. 
 

I.5 Question: 
 I understand it may not be something that the City or stakeholders are willing to share, but if I may ask: 

what is the approximate budget? 
 

Answer: 
The City of Austin Aviation Department has not set a firm budget, but the estimated budget is between 
$30,000 - $60,000 a year. 

 

II. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

APPROVED BY: Elisa Folco       09/03/19 
 Elisa Folco, Procurement Specialist IV Date     
 Purchasing Office, 512-974-1421 
   
 


